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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Telma Gomez <telma@tokiomarine.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 January, 2018 11:38 AM

To: SUR

Subject: OR: M1800169/TG - MARKET VALUE - SFV866G- ACC ON 08.01.2018
Attachments: 10012018095528.pdf

Blisk - $128k.

Please advise market value (attached PARF/COE details).

Best Regards

Telma Gomez
Assistant Manager, Motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd.

20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6402 | F (65) 6221 2101 |

E telma@tokiomarine.com.sg | W www.tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the Personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
www, tokiomarine.com.

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. If you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete
this e-mail from your system.



COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Page 1 of 2

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Singapore NRIC

7253H

* Vehicle Details i
Vehicle No.:" SFVSééG
Vehicié tobe éxﬁorted: | Yés
lnten.ded De-registration D.ate:. . id -Jan .2.018 |
Vehicle Méke: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: c1éo AVANTGARDE (R17 LED)

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:
Engfne N(ﬁ.:

Chassis No.:

Maxirﬁum Power Outpﬁt:

. Opeﬁ Market Value:
Cﬁfigi‘n al Rheéis-tr;t"io-r.l Date
First R.e.gis-t-r-at-ion Date:
Tr.ans.fer Count: -

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

Silver

2014

2749 1C30202388
WDD2050402F039742

115.0 kW (154 bhp)

$32,856.00

28 Oct2014

28 0ct 2014
0

$27,999.00

Yes
27 Oct 2024

$20,999.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregln... 10/1/2018



COE Rebate Enquiry

.

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:
COE Periﬁd(\kears;.); -
QP.I.:’aid:

| COE Rebété A-rr-1c;unt: |

Total Rebate Amount:

Page 2 of 2

27 Oct 2024

B- Car above 1600cc or S7kW (130bhp)
1{3 o 3 O ¥
$58,689.0b £

$46.6?8.0-0 '

$67,677.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 10 Jan 2018

oK

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregln... 10/1/2018



